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2. Contribution(s) Made

CANDIDATE AND OFFICE

DATE FULL NAME, STREET ADDR =SS AND ZiP CODE OF RECIPIENT OR AMOUNT OF DATE OF ELECTION
MADE (IF COMMITTEE, ALSO ENTER |.D NUMBER) MEASURE AND JURISDICTION CONTRIBUTION (IF APPLICABLE)
02/23/2021 Alfonso Somilleda for College Board 2021 (ID# 1435232) Alfonso Somilleda 12,000.00 03/02/2021

Covina,

CA 91722

Becard Member
Rio Hondo Community College
District

Reason for Amendment:
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To: RRCC CFD
Subject: RE: Rio Hondo FW: Form 497 - Urban Associates, Inc.

From: Huck, Dawn E. <dhyck@nossaman.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 4:15 PM
To: RRCC CFD <cfd@rrcc.lacounty.gov>

Cc: Huck, Dawn E. <dhuck@nossaman.com>
Subject: Form 497 - Urban Assoclates, inc.
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Hope you're doing well. Attached is Form 497 for major donor Urban Associates, Inc. = 2 g
> & 2%
if you could please respond to confirm recelpt, that would be great. 5 %4 %
Thanks, ‘
Dawn
Dawn E. Huck

Management and Compliance Consultant
NOSSAMAN LLP

Sacramento, CA 95814

T7916.442.8888 F 916.442.0382
D 916.830.7720 M 916.215.5685

DNOSSAMAN,,  SUEScEBETOcAERTS

PLEASE NOTE: The information in this e-mall message is confidential. it may also be attorney-client privileged and/or
protected from disclosure as attorney work product. if you have received this e-mail message in error or are not the
intended reciplent, you may not use, copy, nor disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in it. Please
notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank you.





